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CITY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEETING
DATE:

OCTOBER 31, 2022

HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS

ROBERT YALDA, P.E., T.E., PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, CITY
ENGINEER

ALEX FARASSATI, PH.D., ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1825 PROCLAIMING MARCH
18, 2023 AS “ARBOR DAY” IN THE CITY OF CALABASAS

NOVEMBER 9, 2022

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve staff’s recommended motion to proclaim March 18,
2023 as “Arbor Day” in the City of Calabasas.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

Once annually, the City must both adopt an Arbor Day proclamation and hold an
Arbor Day event to renew the City’s TREE CITY, USA status. This year is the 24™
year that Calabasas is recognized as a Tree City USA. Attached is a resolution
proclaiming Saturday, March 18, 2023 as Arbor Day.

In honor of Arbor Day, the City of Calabasas will be holding a tree-planting
ceremony at Lupin Hill Elementary School. The event will include tree-planting by
volunteers starting at 10:00 AM and the official tree-planting ceremony at

11:30AM.
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FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Estimated costs of approximately $4,500 will be used from City’s Special Events
budget (Account No. 10-311-5252-06)

REQUESTED ACTION:

Move to approve City Council Resolution No. 2022-1825 proclaiming March 18,
2023 as Arbor Day.

ATTACHMENT:

Attachment A — Resolution No. 2022-1825



